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From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, February 18, 2011 11:41 AM
To: ‘Harriet Zazzaro'

Subject: RE: add EIN number

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
bivision of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our
staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning,
Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level
and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer
Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey:
http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?email=corphelpfdos.state.fl.us
----- Original Message-----

From: Harriet Zazzaro [mailto:harriet@infinitevitality.net]

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 4:28 PM
To: corphelp
Subject: Re: add EIN number

Thank you. ..

VB-MLM, LLC ein# - 27-5004644

On 2/17/11 3:42 PM, corphelp wrote: ,

> You can reply back to this email with your LLC name and EIN and we'll

> update your filing.

>

>

>

> Lee Yarbrough

> Internet Access Section

> Florida Department of State

> Division of Corporations

>

>

>

> Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from
our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning,
Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level
and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer
Satisfaction Survey.”™ Thank you in advance for your participation.
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DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey:
http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?email=corphelpfddos.state.fl.u
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----- Original Message-----

From: Harriet Zazzaro [mailto:harriet@infinitevitality.net]
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 11:49 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: add EIN number

Hi,

I registered for a new LLC and then filed for an EIN. How do I add
that

number to the Sunbiz document?

Thank you,

Harriet Zazzaro
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Suncoast Total Healthcare
24945 U.S, Hwy 19 N,
Clearwater, FL 33763

T: 727-726-14660

F: 727-724-9705

7249 US Hwy 19
New Port Richey, FL 34652
T: 727-848-3377
F: 727-848-3534
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